
 

 Dean of Students 
Director of Residential Life 

Cindy Janney 
 

 
  Associate Director                

Torin Akey 

Student Success Coordinator & 
Conduct Officer 
Peter Hausladen 

Res Hall Program Advisor & 
Summer Operations Coordinator  

Beekah Madia Russell 
 

 

Residential Data Support 
Specialist 

Alan Werden 

Assistant Director for Environment         
Julie Phelps 

Assistant Director for Planning, 
Marketing, & Administration            

 Nicole Faust 
 

Safety & Services Specialist   
Matt Burns 

 

Building Maintenance Foreman 
Barry Wilkins 

Repair/Crafts Staff 
Administrative Assistant for 

Contracting 
Cyndi Morrison  

 

Lead and General 
Maintenance Workers 

Building Services Foreman 
Perry Conrad 

 

Student Office Assistant 

Department of Residential Life 
Minnesota State University, Mankato 

PROPOSED 

Full Time Weather Essential 

From: 
NOREPLY@ALITALIA
.IT 
<NOREPLY@ALITALI
A.IT>  
Sent: Wednesday, 
May 8, 2019 9:58 
AM 
To: Janney, Cynthia 
L 
<cynthia.janney@m

Graduate Staff 

Student Staff 

Community Advisors-8 

Hall Director (C/D) 
Ivy Packard 

Desk Assistants 

Materials Management 

Mail Coordinators 

Budget Officer 
April Hornemann 

OAS Intermediate         
Jana Pestka 

 

Full Time Staff 

From: 
NOREPLY@ALITALIA.I
T 
<NOREPLY@ALITALIA
.IT>  
Sent: Wednesday, 
May 8, 2019 9:58 AM 
To: Janney, Cynthia L 
<cynthia.janney@mn
su.edu> 
Subject: Richiesta 
Rimborso Posti Extra 
Comfort 

Isolation Coordinator: 
Intermittent Temp Employee 

Cherie Magaard 

Isolation Assistants 

Hall Director (North) 
Todd Davis 

Hall Director (South) 
Becky Gwinn 

Community Advisors-8 Community Advisors-8 Community Advisors-7 

Summer 
Conference 

Staff 

OAS Intermediate         
Misty Como 

 

Assistant Director Residential Education (MC/PS)           
NEW 

Hall Director(E/F) 
Alexis Paladini 

Community Advisors-8 

Hall Director (G/H) 
VACANT 

Community Advisors-8 

Hall Director (J/K) 
Jesse Heath 

Hall Director (I/L) 
VACANT 

Key 

Assistant Director Residential Education (SH + SSC Supervision)           
Emily Ender 

Hall Director (SH) 
Daniel Vorwerk 

Desk Assistants 

Community Advisors-8 

Community Advisors-6 Community Advisors-7 

Student Services 
Coordinator 

Sussana Machinga 

Student Services 
Coordinator 
Erin Gelling 

Desk Assistants Desk Assistants Desk Assistants 

Student Services 
Coordinator 

Carly Sylvester 
(JS) 

Student Services 
Coordinator 

Shawna Keating 
(CR) 

Academic Success Coordinator 
Antonia Bacigalupa Albaum 

RHA 
and 

NRHH 

Assistant Director Residential Education (CR/JS)           
Hannah Konrad-Huttner 

Hall Director (A/B) 
 Chris Farvour 


